FEDERAL ELECT KON COMMISSION RQ-2
WaALHINCTON, D 2HEE

Scott I. Huines, Treaserer

Midland County Republican Committee

P.C. Box 100 efd 30 1998
Midland, MI 48640

Identification Number: Cop109116
Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/98-6/30/08)
Dear Mr. Haines:

This letler is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain jnformation contained
i the report(s). An Hemization follows:

_The totals Hsted on Line 21(b), 21{c} and 30, Column B of the Detailed
Summary Page appear to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-io-Date” tota! from your previous report to the
current “Total This Period” figure from Colomn A to derive the correct
Colurmn B total, Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that
may be affected by this carrection.

“The Summary Page discloses $11,723.75 on Line 7, Column A, but the
Detailed Summary Page shows the Line 30. Column A total to be
£12,818.75. These figures should be the same. Please amend your report
accordingly.

“The Summary Page discloses $20.710.23 on Line 7, Column B, but the
Dictailed Sommary Page shows the Line 30, Column B woial to be
$22.900.25, These figures should be the same. Please amend your report
accordingly.

A writien response or an amendment 10 your original report(s) comecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days




of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to conmtact me on our
toll-free number, (2007 424-253(. My local number is (202) 624-1134,

Sincerely,

Doneld L. Averett
Senior Reports Analyst
224 Reportz Analysis Division







